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GIBSON,Isla

From: Angelene Falk
Sent: Friday, 16 October 2020 9:33 AM
To: Elizabeth Hampton
Cc: Ruth Mackay
Subject: RE: Legal staffing [SEC=OFFICIAL]

I’d appreciate a short discussion with Libby when we meet today thanks. 

From: Ruth Mackay <ruth.mackay@oaic.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 16 October 2020 9:03 AM 
To: Elizabeth Hampton <elizabeth.hampton@oaic.gov.au>; Angelene Falk <angelene.falk@oaic.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Legal staffing [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hello 

 

Caren was very interested in the role as Libby outlined it below. 

I think it can proceed. 

 
 

Regards 

Ruth 

Ruth Mackay | Assistant Commissioner, Corporate 
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner 
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au 
+61 2 9284 9723 |  ruth.mackay@oaic.gov.au

| | |  Subscribe to OAICnet newsletter 

From: Elizabeth Hampton <elizabeth.hampton@oaic.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 8:03 AM 
To: Ruth Mackay <ruth.mackay@oaic.gov.au>; Angelene Falk <angelene.falk@oaic.gov.au> 
Subject: Legal staffing [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Colleagues 

 
  

In essence, that role looks like this: 

Working as ‘General Counsel’ directly to me
Without responsibility for running the legal team
Engaged in high-risk, high-complexity work
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Elizabeth Hampton | Deputy Commissioner 
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner 
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au 
+61 2 9284 9832 | elizabeth.hampton@oaic.gov.au

| | |  Subscribe to OAICnet newsletter 
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Caren said that she thought the role sounded interesting and that she would be happy to do it.
 
Mel and David are aware of and supportive of the changed role. It has not been discussed with
others.
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GIBSON,Isla

From: David Stevens
Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2020 3:57 PM
To: Adriana Gonzalez; Aleksandra The-Tjoean; Amanda Kuek; Justin Lodge; Leith Naji; Sarah Loh; 

Amy Kiely; Sophie Higgins; Kate Thorpe; Alastair Macleod; Connor Dilleen; Allegra Sadnick; David 
Moore; Kate Edwards; Alexandra Conlon; Andre Castaldi; Georgia Costigan; Andrew Stokes; 
Angela Qi; Wynn Le; Angela Wong; Angelene Falk; Antonella Habkouk; Athena Jayaratnam; 
Avanithah Selvarajah; Delaney Smith; Bernie Lai; Beti Ognenovski; Caren Whip; Cate Cloudsdale; 
Brenton Attard; Catherine Walsh; Emi Christensen; Chelsea Delahunty; Emma Robins; Bruce 
Cooper; Helen Grinter; Joseph Gouvatsos; Carl English; Cecilia Rice; Carla Wolnizer; Luke Tilbrook; 
Cassandra Burke; Margaret Sui; Catherine Carpenter; Juliet Morris; Clare Gregory; Hannah 
Kreiselmaier; Ji Jang; David Stevens; Dean Ford; Deanne Sourjah; Diana Weston; Dimitrios 
Kormas; Monika Phoenix; Domenic Vircillo; Elizabeth Manua; Galina Druc; Lisa Zarb; Honey 
Skinner; Jake Barry; Luke Smolonogov; Kristy Snodgrass; Jay Gillieatt; Jeffrey Gomes; Joel 
Livingston; Katie Kwong; Mark Smolonogov; Melanie Tang; Michael Foot; Rachel Da Costa; Sara 
Peel; Shoumia Nithiananthan; Soulla Alexandrou; Elizabeth Hampton; Tania Strathearn; Timothy 
Lowe; GAL Test; Trish Quan; Wendy Tian; Eddy Midgley; Eduardo Devia; Elena Arduca; Elizabeth 
King; Emily Harty; Emily Newton; Emma Liddle; Nikki Edwards; Melanie Drayton; Ruth Mackay; 
Irene Nicolaou; Jasmin Clarke; Jay Fradkin; Jenna Mercer; Jesse Matheson; Jessica Clarke; Jessica 
Eslick; Jim Thomas; Joanne Murray; John Molloy; Julie Brusentsev; Karam Kim; Karin Van Eeden; 
Kellie Fonseca; Lachlan Merrigan; Virginia Newell; Lisa Curtin; Michelle Veljanovska; Radhika 
Kumar; Raewyn Harlock; Rocelle Ago; Sarah Croxall; Sarah Ghali; Stephanie Otorepec; Zoe 
Allebone; Zoe Fitzell; Leeor Adar; Lisa Liang; Lorraine Nurney; Mario Torresan; Mark Lindsey-
Temple; Media OAIC; Megan McKenna; Natalie Crow; Natalie Le; Nicholas Rose; Nicola 
Wikramanayake; Noor Oberoi; Peter Donnelly; Poorvaja Nirmaleswaran; Rachel Ranjan; Rebecca 
Brown; Renee Alchin; Shona Watson; Stanley Widdison; William Duff; Ying Chin; Sam Cheang; 
Sam Harrison; Sandra Wavamunno; Shelley Napper; Stuart Neely; Sujini Power

Subject: Update from Exec [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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New Director Legal: 
 
I am pleased to announce that following an expression of interest process Emma Liddle has been selected to be the 
new Director of the legal team. As per Ruth’s all staff email of 9 November, Emma will work closely with Caren Whip,
who will assume a General Counsel role to focus on enforcement issues. Thank you to others who expressed interest 
in the position and congratulations Emma. 
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From: Ruth Mackay
To: Adriana Gonzalez; Aleksandra The-Tjoean; Amanda Kuek; Justin Lodge; Leith Naji; Sarah Loh; Amy Kiely;

Sophie Higgins; Kate Thorpe; Alastair Macleod; Connor Dilleen; Allegra Sadnick; David Moore; Kate
Edwards; Alexandra Conlon; Andre Castaldi; Georgia Costigan; Andrew Stokes; Angela Qi; Wynn Le; Angela
Wong; Angelene Falk; Antonella Habkouk; Athena Jayaratnam; Avanithah Selvarajah; Delaney Smith;
Bernie Lai; Beti Ognenovski; Caren Whip; Cate Cloudsdale; Brenton Attard; Catherine Walsh; Emi
Christensen; Chelsea Delahunty; Emma Robins; Bruce Cooper; Helen Grinter; Joseph Gouvatsos; Carl
English; Cecilia Rice; Carla Wolnizer; Luke Tilbrook; Cassandra Burke; Margaret Sui; Catherine Carpenter;
Juliet Morris; Clare Gregory; Hannah Kreiselmaier; Ji Jang; David Stevens; Dean Ford; Deanne Sourjah;
Diana Weston; Dimitrios Kormas; Monika Phoenix; Domenic Vircillo; Elizabeth Manua; Galina Druc; Lisa
Zarb; Honey Skinner; Jake Barry; Luke Smolonogov; Kristy Snodgrass; Jay Gillieatt; Jeffrey Gomes; Joel
Livingston; Katie Kwong; Mark Smolonogov; Melanie Tang; Michael Foot; Rachel Da Costa; Sara Peel;
Shoumia Nithiananthan; Soulla Alexandrou; Elizabeth Hampton; Tania Strathearn; Timothy Lowe; GAL Test;
Trish Quan; Wendy Tian; Eddy Midgley; Eduardo Devia; Elena Arduca; Elizabeth King; Emily Harty; Emily
Newton; Emma Liddle; Nikki Edwards; Melanie Drayton; Ruth Mackay; Irene Nicolaou; Jasmin Clarke; Jay
Fradkin; Jenna Mercer; Jesse Matheson; Jessica Clarke; Jessica Eslick; Jim Thomas; Joanne Murray; John
Molloy; Julie Brusentsev; Karam Kim; Karin Van Eeden; Kellie Fonseca; Lachlan Merrigan; Virginia Newell;
Lisa Curtin; Michelle Veljanovska; Radhika Kumar; Raewyn Harlock; Rocelle Ago; Sarah Croxall; Sarah Ghali;
Stephanie Otorepec; Zoe Allebone; Zoe Fitzell; Leeor Adar; Lisa Liang; Lorraine Nurney; Mario Torresan;
Mark Lindsey-Temple; Media OAIC; Megan McKenna; Natalie Crow; Natalie Le; Nicholas Rose; Nicola
Wikramanayake; Noor Oberoi; Peter Donnelly; Poorvaja Nirmaleswaran; Rachel Ranjan; Rebecca Brown;
Renee Alchin; Shona Watson; Stanley Widdison; William Duff; Ying Chin; Sam Cheang; Sam Harrison;
Sandra Wavamunno; Shelley Napper; Stuart Neely; Sujini Power

Subject: Legal Section changes / EOI for Director, Legal [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 9 November 2020 1:30:56 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Colleagues
 
You will note from our Corporate Plan and strategic priorities that our office has a strong
focus on enforcement action, particularly resulting from CIIs. Given this shift, we have
decided to restructure the Legal team.
 
On her return from leave in December, Caren will work as General Counsel, directly to
the Deputy Commissioner, without responsibility for managing the legal team. In this
new role, she will be able to bring her significant legal, technical and strategic expertise
to assist the teams in the investigation and resolution of CIIs. She will also have more
capacity to be able to assist with other key priorities, such as the review of the Privacy
Act.
 
It will be wonderful to have more ability to leverage Caren’s experience across these
important areas of focus.
 
As a result, we are calling for expressions of interest from staff who are interested in
assuming the role of Director, Legal, on an ongoing basis.
 
The primary purpose of the Legal Services area is to deliver the timely provision of advice
to the Australian Information and Privacy Commissioner, the Deputy Commissioner,
Assistant Commissioners, the OAIC Leadership Team and other staff. The Director will
work in and lead a small team of lawyers.
 
The role will be responsible for managing the work, quality and staff of the legal team,
ensuring that there is timely, relevant and high quality internal advice provided to us,
that outsourced advice is procured appropriately, checked and promulgated, and that
access to information requests are managed in line with best practice.
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